Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pensions Committee

TUESDAY, 12TH APRIL, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Watson (Chair), Adje (Vice-Chair), Gibson, Stennett, Beacham,
Jenks and Wilson

IN ATTENDANCE: Howard Jones, Roger Melling, Michael Jones and Keith Brown
AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items of
unrestricted urgent business will be considered under agenda item 14, and new items
of exempt urgent business will be considered under agenda item 18.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

12.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)
To approve the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 22 February 2011.
EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2010/11 (PAGES 5 - 20)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to consider the audit plan prepared by
the external auditors, Grant Thornton.

PENSION FUND TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY (PAGES 21 - 32)
Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to consider a proposed treasury
management strategy statement for the investment of pension fund cash during

2011/12.

BRIEFING ON THE FINAL REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT PUBLIC SERVICE
PENSIONS COMMISSION (PAGES 33 - 38)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to inform the Committee of key issues
arising from the final report of the Independent Public Service Pensions Commission.

MYNERS PRINCIPLES COMPLIANCE - ASSESSMENT OF EFFECTIVENESS
2010/11 (PAGES 39 - 42)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to present to the Committee the results
of the formal assessment of effectiveness to enable full compliance with the Myners
Principles.

ACADEMIES - DEFICIT RECOVERY PERIODS

TO FOLLOW

DRAFT WORK PLAN

TO FOLLOW

ADMISSION AGREEMENT FOR VEOLIA (PAGES 43 - 46)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive — People
Organisational Development.

ADMISSION AGREEMENT FOR EUROPA SUPPORT SERVICES LTD (PAGES 47
- 50)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive — People
Organisational Development.



13. CESSATION AGREEMENT FOR EUROPA WORKFORCE SYSTEMS (PAGES 51 -
54)
Report of the Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive — People
Organisational Development.
14. NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS
15. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following items are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972; namely information relating to the business
or financial affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that
information).
16. EXEMPT MINUTES (PAGES 55 - 58)
To approve the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held on
22" February 2011.
17. INVESTMENT STRATEGY
TO FOLLOW
18. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS
Ken Pryor Helen Chapman
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services Tel: 020 8489 2615
5" Floor Fax: 020 8489 2660
River Park House Email: Helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Monday, 4™ April 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2011

Councillors Watson (Chair), Gibson, Stennett, Beacham, Jenks, Wilson and Egan

Also present  Roger Melling, Keith Brown and Howard Jones

Apologies Councillor Adje, Michael Jones
MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPP27. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Adje, for whom ClIr Egan
was substituting. Apologies for absence were also received from Michael
Jones.

PRPP28. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRPP29. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr Jenks declared a personal interest as a member of the Haringey
Pension Scheme, and also as a volunteer with the Citizens Advice
Bureau and as a Friend of Cooperscroft, owned by TLC, which were
both scheduled and admitted bodies of the Fund.

Clir Wilson declared a personal interest as an employee of the National
Association of Pension Funds.

Clir Watson declared a personal interest as a deferred member of the
Haringey Pension Scheme.

Keith Brown declared a personal interest as a Governor of CHENEL,
one of the scheduled and admitted bodies of the Fund.

Roger Melling declared a personal interest as a pensioner member of
the Haringey Pension Scheme and as a Trustee of Age Concern, one of
the scheduled and admitted bodies of the Fund.

Clir Egan declared a personal interest as Chair of Alexandra Palace
Trading Co, one of the scheduled and admitted bodies of the Fund.

PRPP30. | MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the unrestricted minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee
held on 20 December 2010 be approved and signed by the Chair.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2011

PRPP31. | MYNERS PRINCIPLES COMPLIANCE - ASSESSMENT OF
EFFECTIVENESS
The Committee considered a report on a proposed framework for the
formal assessment of the Committee’s effectiveness to enable full
compliance with the Myners Principles. The Committee was asked to
approve the proposed framework, and to decide on the method for
undertaking the assessment.
It was agreed that Nicola Webb, Head of Pensions and Treasury, would
circulate the assessment to Members of the Committee individually for
completion in advance of the next meeting of the Committee.
RESOLVED
i) that the proposed framework for the formal assessment of the
Committee’s effectiveness be approved.
ii) That the assessment be undertaken individually in advance of
the meeting on 12" April 2011.
PRPP32. | 2010 VALUATION AND FUNDING STRATEGY STATEMENT

The Committee considered the report on the actuarial valuation as at
31% March 2010 and to present the draft Funding Strategy Statement.
Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer, gave an overview of the report, and
reported that subsequent to the report being written, Age Concern had
agreed to meet the increased contribution set out by the actuary in the
first year, with the position being reviewed after 12 months; this
arrangement was subject to confirmation from the actuary that it was
acceptable within the relevant regulations.

Further to questions from the Committee, it was confirmed that the
actuary set the contribution levels for each organisation on the basis of a
detailed assessment of each organisation’s individual circumstances,
and that the overall contribution increases for some employers are
significant. In the event that an employer is not able to meet the
contribution level set by the Actuary, it was reported that the Council
would need to take a decision on how to manage this situation. In
response to a question regarding whether any of the scheduled and
admitted bodies might find themselves in this position, it was confirmed
by officers that all employers had agreed the contribution rates, however
it was agreed that officers would monitor this.

RESOLVED

i) That the valuation report from the Fund Actuary on the 2010
valuation be agreed, subject to agreement of the Fund Actuary
to the proposed approach regarding Age Concern.

ii) That the Committee delegate responsibility for agreeing any
alteration required to the valuation report in respect of Age
Concern to the Chair of the Committee.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2011

iii) That the updated Funding Strategy Statement be approved.

PRPP33.

FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE

The Committee considered a report on the performance data for the
Fund and the Fund’s investment managers, key responsible investment
issues using information provided by the Fund Managers and the Local
Authority Pension Fund Forum (LAPFF), budget monitoring against the
Pension Fund budget and late payment of contributions. Nicola Webb
advised the Committee that it had recently been announced that ING
Real Estate Investment Management was to be sold to CB Richard Ellis,
subject to regulatory approval. The Committee would be kept updated of
the impact of this change on the Fund as the situation progressed.

In respect of performance, the Committee noted that the investment
return achieved in the quarter to December 2010 was 0.57% behind the
benchmark and 0.98% behind the target. The Fidelity bond mandate was
the only area in which there had been a positive performance against
both benchmark and target.

RESOLVED

i) That the Fund performance position as at end of December
2010 be noted.

ii) That the responsible investments information provided be
noted.

iii) That the pension fund budget monitoring position be noted.

iv) That the late payments of contributions be noted.

PRPP34.

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION STRATEGY

The Committee considered a report to approve the implementation of a
Pensions Administration Strategy (PAS). lan Benson, Pensions
Manager, presented the report, and advised the Committee that, while
the admission agreement sets out the statutory obligations, there is no
document setting out the expected standards around issues such as
data return; the PAS attached to the report set out the quality and
performance standards expected of all employing bodies participating in
the Pension Scheme. Mr Benson advised that Section 5 of the PAS
document set out details of the approach to be taken by the Council in
the event of necessary recovery of any additional costs associated with
the poor level of performance by an employing body, under the LGPS
(Administration) Regulations 2008.

RESOLVED

i) That the Council adopt the PAS document attached as
Appendix 1 to the report.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2011

ii) That the PAS be reviewed on a triennial basis commencing
from 1% April 2014.

iii) That authority is delegated to the Head of Human Resources
to develop the PAS within the policy framework approved by
this committee, in consultation with the employing bodies and
the trade unions.

PRPP35.

NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of unrestricted business.

PRPP36.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting.

PRPP37.

EXEMPT MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held
on 20" December 2010 be approved and signed by the Chair, subject to
the amendment of Howard Jones’ title to “independent advisor” and not
“‘investment advisor” as stated.

PRPP38.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY UPDATE

The Committee considered a report on the proposals for the asset
allocation and management style elements of the Pension Fund’s
investment strategy.

PRPP39.

NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of exempt business.

PRPP40.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, 12 April 2011, 7pm.

The meeting closed at 20:05hrs.

COUNCILLOR RICHARD WATSON

Chair




Gl Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council

Pensions Committee On 12 April 2011

Report Title. External Audit Plan 2010/11

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

signed: O ¥Z NAe L,;/q,//;.

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report
11  To consider the audit plan prepared by the external auditors, Grant Thornton.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1  Not applicable.

4. Recommendations
41 That the Audit Plan prepared by Grant Thornton be agreed.

5. Reason for recommendations

51 To enable the external audit of the Pension Fund accounts for 2010/11 to take
place within the statutory timescales.




Page 6

6. Other options considered
6.1  Not applicable.

7. Summary

7.1 The audit plan will be presented by Subarna Banerjee, the Audit Director and
Mitesh Tanna, the Audit Manager from Grant Thornton.,

7.2 The plan sets out the approach the auditors will take, the key issues,
timescales, staffing and fee for the audit.

7.3 Officers will provide the auditors with all necessary information during the audit
which will take place during the summer. Grant Thormnton will then report back
to the Corporate Committee in September to advise of their findings and any
recommendations.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1  The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report
and has no specific comment to make.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10. Consultation
10.1. Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1  The proposed fee for the audit of the pension fund accounts has increased
from £35,000 in 2009/10 to £38,500 for 2010/11. This increase is due to the
introduction of International Financial Reporting Standards — discussed in
section 2.2 of Grant Thornton's report. The fee is still comparable with other
London Borough Pension Funds.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1  Appendix 1: Audit Approach Memorandum for the year ended 31 March 2011 -
Grant Thornton.

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable




Page 7

L L0Z YoIB\ LE papud Jesh auy} io4

pun4 uoisuad AsbuireH jo ybnoiog uopuon

wnpuelowsayy yoeoiddy

Ipny

oo b NEUUE] ysajill 3
G8G6GE 80610 1L
sebeuepy

euue] ysaln

oo b N sousueq euieqns J
L9865 80610 L
1010040

salisueg eulegng

uoJUIOY | JUBIC) o



Page 8

T

"SSRUISIQ IBUISAAUL 10} ALIOUINY SedAIeg |BIDUBLY 1) AQ parenBe: puE pESUOWNE St 4T YN LORUOYY (eI

“30J0 PRIOISIDO INO WO BIGRIIEAE ) SIBQUA 10 18y Y

d32 LMN U0pUOT ‘8/8nb UCISN 188 UDJBI ‘BSNOH UOJUIOY IURIE) B0 palerSIBaY ‘2220800 ON SofeM pue purbuz i pa;ejsie) diysieured Aungen peyu e st 471 N7 topuoyy e

'pun4 uoisuad Aabuuey jo ybnolog

UOpUOT JO 330D SUOISUS 8y} pue UojLIoY | Juelr) usamaq
UOISSNoSIp Jo 1yauaq 8y} Joj paledald usaq Sey WnpuBIowWaW Siy|

A 00" UoUIoyIuRIB MMM
081069 8061(0) p+ 4
999099 8064(0) ¥+ L

ML BIIN

Ssauhsy| UOI feNueD
preasinog Aingyis zog
17 0 uonuoyy uern

P FRUOIRUIBIL} UOLION ), JUBLS) UM UL Jaquisyy
SjURNINCOYY pasapey)

dTT 2] vojuIoy jueIn)

HpIE 2yl 3O 951103 3 Jurmp nof yum Junprom o3 prearoy JOO[ M

pund [rews 9y 7, W IN0 198 suonew

21 Jo stseq Ay wo paredord usaq sey WwnpUEIOWIW ST, “BONUMIE Mok
013y8no1q aq pmoys yorym sTanewr fue e 35 249139 J0U Op pue JIpue
3y 3o 1>adsar wr £yansafqo pue aduspuadspur mo PoIIPISUOD 2Ty 94

'09¢ (puePs]

»® N[ Sunpny uo prepurg [PUOREUINU] JO sjuawaImbar a1 Yy
DUEPIODT UT ‘9DULBIIA0S (Ia PaZIeyd 350y Jo 11yauaq oy 303 Aa1ems
npue pasodord mo yo spuawap £y oy yBySy wnpurzowsw STy
"T10Z Y2TEIN 1€ PIPUR 384 a1 10§ puny uoisusy 4a8urrerq jo Y3norog
BOpuoT 3 Jo pne 3yl wirograd o3 padeBua aq o1 pasesrd are o

punyg
uorsua ] 433uniety Jo ynorog uopuoT jo sspnuwon SUOISUIJ 2 O,

uojuioy | Jueio)



Page 9

wud ews ayl

sonsibo €

sienew Buipodas [e1aueul pue sanssi jipne Aoy ¢
yoeoidde ypne nQ |

SIUIIVO))



Page 10

"SIUDWIELS [EIOUEUY I 03 [ELRvwIwI 93¢ Aoy ey
aa1a 004 FuruIguod ‘sn 03 uoneuasardar jo 1ama] 104 W nok 4q 330 pouds
‘asulpe 106 op nos 31 ‘pue nok yim passnostp ‘1¢3213e u pue AJenprarpur
Passasse oIe 3S3Y ], "sjudwRIEIsSsIW [enudtod Jo IMpayos € Uo papIosal

3q T AERRIEW JO 047 UTY) I91EDIS SIOUIIIIJIP JO SIOKD panuapr

Loy -sjuowaress [epurLy oy vo way fue jo Joedwr o1y ssasse 03 19pI0

ur ss2503d 11pne a1 InoySnoxy) pasn uay st ] povurrd ST Y70/ JIpNE JO
[229) arendoxdde uy yey amsud o1 Guruuerd jo 19510 21 1% 198 ST ATperolEy

ABOACV Haw Muca N e k/Oﬂm

128u0[ ou P[ROM SJUIAILIS [EDULLY 3] ‘9INSO[ISIP-UOU JO VOISSTUIO SIF
ySnoryl g sjusworels [PI2UTUL 943 0} [ELIR) B PAISPISUOD 3¢ PIROM W) UY
Aneusyely  prL

1°C S1qv3 UF PI[EIAP IDYIINY 93 ISIY I,

sIyauaq Jo Lrprea pue Hemdde ‘ssouansdwod Yy e
SUONNGINUO0D JO A58 pue ssuaddwod 31 e
SJUDWISIAUT JO UOTIEN[EA PUE IDUISIXI 91 o

Bumoroy
U3 U0 1BIIUIDUOD i seaTe Y51 Y3y Jo 19adsor ur yorordde npne ey
sease jsu ybiy paguopy ¢

‘sweans Srrpuadxs pue awoow Jo
Ma1aa3 [eandpeue Jurzogzad pur sjunodoe 19sse 10u [eparew [re Fuifjoa o
STUIWRIYIS [PULUIY Y} UT SAINSOPISIP [elaew Jo Axenbope oy Sutmoraar o

sompaooxd ypne nendordde

Funuowpdun pue Burdopaap ‘wassds jonuos [eUF2IUT 913 JO udrsop 91 jo
JUIWSSISSE I PUT JUIWSSISSE 1LY UO PIseq ‘Pue Ysu pne 3y Jurssasse o

SIUDWIANEIS [EIOUEUY JY]
Jo svare ysi3 1s5y3ny oy vo Sumreaq ¢ aaey 4ot Jetp TUAIXD Y1 03 swAshs
10003 [ERuEL [PuINUl oY) Jo uoneuawaldur pue udisap o1 Jumoaor e
JuswRdeurw YIm SUOTSSTOSIpP
y8noryq pun,f a1 jo vonerado oy jo Swpurissopun o Sunepdn o

ssastdwod £3aens npne mo Lrewwns uy

3318 S, pUny] vorsuay Y1 01 uondnisip

3O wnwrtTw 913 Wim APUSYID Ipue y3 1Ppuod pue SOUY[pEap upne
JI9UL 94 Y] 5TASUD 0 UrEd1 23urLY a3 Y A[2s0p Furyrom oq [m
A6ajens upny z-

seare ys11 Y3y 103 ueys

ol Arevonzodord aq Aesrdy s seare Y10 UI JF0M INQ) JUIWILISSIW
[ELI21EW JO YS13 159YTY JO 3 0] WIdP o X SEIIE IY) UO 130732 Npne

MO JO YD SNI0J I\ “SIUIWNTIS [EPUEY IY) JO SUIWID [ENPIAIPUT 27
03 UTAI[IT JSIT IIPNE A JO JUIWSSISSE U U0 paseq st yoeordde yipne mey

Hrom upne mo mq.ﬂHSﬁ Tonuane mo 0] 3wod
ey [onuos Mmﬂuuuqm ur «n@wm@ﬁ&ﬁ@? [errews Aue uonualye moi [¢2] b_wmumu 0O} e

(3191 097 VSD punyg
UOISUdJ 913 03 sanssy £33 jo 110dax JATIONTSUOD PUE ISIIU0D ¥ 2onpoid 01 e

punyg
uorsud | Ao8wrer] jo ydnorog uopuory JO SIUSWIAIEIS [BIDULUT] 9Y1 JIPNE O] «

“SAOT0F se 97¢ $2a1193(q0 JuswadeSua m(y
sanioafqo Juswabebug L

yoeoxdde wpne ;) |

L10Z youew L papua aeal - wnpueiowsy yoroaddy upny

pung uoisuag fAafiuney to ybnatog uopuos



Page 11

o4

1107 Uosep LE papua 1pak - wnpueiowsy Yorosddy 1pny

Juswuonau {1 ]) £3o[ouyo9) BOREWIOJUT I} UT S|OIIUOD

[EUTIIUT §,pUN,] UOISGAJ 9Y1 JO M1A3T ¥ saxmbaz yoeordde mo “ABurpiosoy
‘syonoesuen Jo raqumu a3re] € ssaooxd 1eys suoneondde Jununodoe

103 wANsks 1Indwod € 250 YU Mo ey sownsse yorordde pne MmO
sSwa)sAs padInosino pue || jo 3pny  9°'}

“Aynuspr 1ySrur 3SIITIXD MITADT S[OTIVOD SATSUDIXD FI0W ¥ ey} [ONUOD
reuorur uy stuswaoxduws d[qrssod [[E SpnpOUL 03 10 ‘SINLIEMEIIN 1YIO IO
suoneo[eyep Aynuapr 01 A[ressa0ou uodn payaI 3¢ JOUTED YIOM MO “TIAIMOL]
syBnoryiyrea swarsks oredordde axoym ‘pue ‘sompacord voneasasqo

pue Lxmbur jo vonrUIqUIOd T YINOIY] SIYI O [[IA 2\ "PIPUAIL SE
paruswaldr U99q IATY S[OFUOD I INYIYM $535ST 01 paxmbaz osTe axe a4

“SJUATIDIEIS [PIOUEUT Y] JO SEITE YSII Iy Y1 UO ADIADT [OTIUOD INO

STID0J AN 9A 9I0JAIY [, TUSWNEISSTW [ELIN LW O] PEI] POD JEY) SSIU{eam
o seare nuapr 01 ssa001d Sunzodor [EPUTUY 9yl IO SIOTUOD [EUINUL

10 $59U2ANAD UBISOP SY1 A1enEad am Ty rmbar sprepuels Junpny
S|OJ3U0D jEwIdUl G}

“SIUDTUIILIS
[EIOUETT SY3 JO $SAUITE] PUY INII AU 1I0ISIP 10U S0P 11 JT [vLIajewy

10u peSpnl oq Aew anfea 1948y Jo WAN BY YOS AP P duegduwod

-vou ‘apdurexs 10§ Smuey $ Aq [EEAvW pagpnl oq Avwr anfea MO[ JO WIAN UY

pun. uoisuad ApbBuntey 1o ybnolog vopuos



Page 12

3

SI} TPQIITY [ENPIAIPW VO
paureiurews vonwluswnoop Sunioddns 01 2913 pue suondesuen jo adwes € 199as ‘odf1 MpAUDq YLD 105 o

Auprea pue Loeanooe - sigauag

$p30221 SUNUNODOE Y} UT SUONDESUEI} O} sjuawasowr dryszaquiawr Jo vostedwos e
paurerdxs A[1o1oeysnes 9r¢ spuan [ensnun AU 1vyl 9Mmsus 0] siseq Afpuow € vo pred suorsuad oredwod e
1ea4 o vt parpdde sasearow pue syquiny sauotsuad ur saueyd o1 20uaRza1 Y pred suorsuad asyruones o

ssaudjRrdwond - sigousg

‘paurerdxs Aroroeysmes are spuan [ensnun Lur >Msud 0] S1SEq A[YIUOW € TO POAT2T SUOINGITITOD MINAIT o
S1UNODDE Y} U PISOSIP [qeAd03I suonngmuod o1 Jurredwos pue sarex suonnquuod a8eraae

pue ‘sI2qudW JO sroqumu 23eI0AT ‘Ssorreles 9[qeuorsuad 01 9DUIIYIT I SUORNGINUOD [e101 9jeWImsy @
sfenprarpur

30 spdues v 303 £po91102 1940 pred pue pajemo[Ed A1 SUORONPIP uonnqInuod uorsuad 1Byl SYOIYD
sjuowuded

UONNGIMUODd J0 JUTUT PUB SIUNOWE Y} JO SAPOQ PIMPIYDS PUT PITWIPE SY} U0} UONBWIUOS UIEIqo

£oemooe pue ssouaedwos - swonnqimuon

Braquoorg se yons
s1opraozd Bursn s3urppoy Jusunssaut jo opdures & 107 s9o11d 19YIEW JO UOTEWIIUOD 1wapuadopur wElqo @
s¥adeuruws pUTY [UPIATPUT 31 WOIJ SUONEWIIJUOD 129Mp urelqo e

SDUIISIXD pue uonenfea - mudugmUNVQM

yoroxdde 1ipny

anssy

Pu? 941 JE 1013 (97 VST FNO UT PIYTUIPE DALY 24 J¥Y} SYSH Y} JO YOI JO 12d$1 U SUOISNPUOD Iy Pue YIom o woiy s§wpury g1 nok o3 330dor & oM

Sanssi Jipne Aoy | P d

npne ay) jo

s1o)eW SunIodal [BDUBUY PUE SINSST IIPNE £o3] 7

LLNZ UDaep LT papus seal - wnpurlowsy yorosddy upny

pung uoisuad Asfiuney jo ybnosog vopuos



Page 13

“JIpriE 33 JO PUD Y} I¥ I3[ 09¢ VS[ MO W siwrod asay uo a1epdn ve opraoad [ 3 FeL i U padopasp aaey 2sa
MOY 21ENPUL SM “YIM SUOISSIISIP [ENIU] INO SUIMO[O,] "AMO[2q PISHEUWILINS 97T PU¥ 04 01 Po110daz 9IoM YOTYM SINEW UTEIIN PIYAUIP! Jeak 15T] NPT MO

IST[HI9YD IMSO[OSIP DJOS Y 0] I0UIIIJT YA UOMUUQU aq [ SJUTIODDE I} e

SOy 01 ajqeondde se
 [HOS SuoTsud g 22 yua 2ouedwod amsuy

"97QV JO stuawaImboar

3y Topun AN[IqEr [EIENIOT Y} ISO[ISIP 0 pazmba1 uoONEWIIOFUT Y] UIEIGO OF £xessanou se Arenioe

Sy qrm 9sTe] UG JET) PUIWITHOIIT I "SIUNOIT Puny vorsuad ) puE SFUNODIE UTeW )

U1 PASOOSIP 1503 [EITEMOE 3T O PANGIIIE JUTIOWE 3 Sumredwod vaym papraoxd st voneue[dxa 1uaDHINS
1e) 2T0SUD 01 3¢ [[ £3Y 9Y) VONEWIOJUT [PLPNIOL 103 vondo amsopsip paumsazd a1 sMO[[0} pung A
e SISEQ OY1 B() "STUITIDIEIS [EDUPTY U3 UIIM wodor perrenaor 21eredas T se paUTLIOd 3q 03 (Aypqer
vorsuad at) $IPAUI] JUIWRINI pastword Jo anpea juasaxd [eEendE 9 103 SMO[E (.9ZSVL,) surld
pouag Juewamay Aq Sunzoday puv Sununoooy 9 prepuelg SUNUNOIDY [EUONEUIANUT 9PUN 1) uondo,
SYAL Ut Ino

195 saqdound ayp mofjoy A[peoiq Aprare ‘ConEn[EA JUIUNSIAUL s[dwexa 703 ‘SE3IE TUN0IIE wuedryruds 1sow
aup se paredpnue are sadueyd jurogrudis ou ‘sIUnoddE puny vorsuad 2y JO 1X2IU0D YL VT TIAIMOY ‘reak
snp paxmbox oq [ sdBueyd euoneiuasazd welrad 1Tyl apqrssod st 31 ‘YT 3O uondope aum 1813 Y YIm
Sununoooy Auoyiny [ed07]

U0 9IROTI JO IPOD) AP s FuOTE ‘9TSV] PUT [SYAT O poreduod aq [ vonvluasard sIuNodE Y @

S¥A1 Jo vondope
UEﬁ uwH@ wO muGOE@H.ﬂDTMH mﬂu Lug uﬁuumﬁ.mccu
St JINSOISIp mudd udEuO.w SJUNOIDT INSUH]

yoeordde npny

anssy

siopew buniodaa [eroueuly 'z

LLOZ UDIBY LS PApus 1Eak - WnpueIowapy yoeosddy upny

pund uoisusd Aabuned jo ubnoiog vopuoT



Page 14

010C 329010
wosy voneado ul usaq 4ty pue dn 195 TG AOU aLY SIUNOE Yueq areredas Jv PULISIIPUN a4

TRUNOY) 91 30 Isotp woig seredas
$1UNOdDE Yurq umo sy Juiary punyg oy

01 U2AIS ST BONEIIPISUOD 1P} PIPUIUNIOIA]
S\ 'SPUTY S [IOUNOT) 91 A SIUNOIIY
YUeq Pareys Ul p[ar] 93¢ SaduL[eq Yse)
S1UNO02DE yueq pajeys Jo s}

PAMILAI
2q pmoys s1doa1 suonnqmuod Jurpsooar pue ‘Burronuous 105 ssa201d oY1 1eY PIpULTILOIAT DA

'Pus 1ead oyl 1e pury

941 01 JuIMO JUNOWE UL St PapnpPU uaaq pry
‘Tead AU UT PAATIIIT U2q pry Yorgm ‘017'gF
01 Sununowr ‘safojdws moy wozy s3drdas
ey pajou sea 31 s3d1adar swonnqmuod

30 Bunsa1 mo Jurmp 01 /600¢ U]

2W0dU] JO UONEIO[ESIIA

pus
1034 11/010¢ 2y 107 1231 01 pa152dx3 10U 1 onss1 21 ] /6007 vt apew sea jusunsnipe [ruoneuasard v

"dYOS 2y 4q parmbor st amsopsip seredos
‘pasopsip Apieredss 10U a19M suOTINQINUOD
[ETUION JO JUSWI[D IDTP 991398 3sed oy T,
2Inso[ISIp

uonnquuod 1234k Joud Jo uopesopeay

PRAPTAIUIOT) 2] O wwcﬁuﬂm« mo HHO&.UH PUE IpNE 9Y31 JO 9w 911 JE J[qe[iear UOTEWIOIUT 91 MITAIT
T 3\ .mu\.ugﬂuuH 2 PMoM 91O Dgﬁ Y o) @vuﬁvmﬁuu& S1Un0d0E 31 0) uQ@Euwﬂwﬁm ue ey DMQ&QOM&
SE1] 'PUS YIUOW ay] I23JE UOOS suonenfea U.TGOHQ (o3} uﬁvgﬁugmunuu SY1 O} anp 3sore SIDUSIIIP 3Y ],

WOINIUE]

pue HNJ jo 10adsar ur sraeurw puny

pue uerpoisno 3y yloq woiy szodar vonenpea
1U5pUadapW ST UIAMIAQ SIEUTOUE PAIOT I
suopenyea

JUSWISIATL 0] UOPE[3] Ul SIEWOUY

‘paurogzad 2q [ Sunsm suonnquod Yorgm 18 rafojduwy [Euonppe ue 10338
[ 2a vonippe ur pue [osded urews oy woxy paurio3rad oq [[im STORINPIP SUOANGIITOD JO FuNs Y],

“Gunsa suonnqimuon)
Supsa vonoNpPIp sUONNQIINOD [EUODIPPY

asuodsay

anssy

mm—._v:_m pane}ap s,pouad snoinaad uo ayepdn ¢z

LLDZ yoaep 1 papus desk - wnpueiowaw yorosddy upny

pundg uoisuad Aabuney 10 yubnatog uopuns



Page 15

“Ipew S1 GOTINPIp Y}
YOTyM Ul ypuow Jepuded 3y Jumorog Aep

: I63912UTU Y1 UBY 3978] OU Aq puny Y1 O3

-Apen8a1 paseyp 93¢ SUORNGIIUOD [ PUT DWH UO POAIPIDI ITT SUORNAIIUOD 1IA0 Pred 93¢ SILF[ES SIIGUIIW WOTY PIRdnpap

Ter 2nsUS 01 JuAWAIMbaT Y JO SIAPOY PIIWPY PUT PIMPIAYIF PUTST OF SINUTUOD PUT,] TOISUIJ YT, suonnqmuod ey 21mbar suonemSNg

51d19091 SUONNJLIVOD JO SSIUIWIL],

LLQZ UsIeiy L e papus 1eaA - WNPUZIOBIA :050»&&4 npny pung uoIsudd >mmc_._§x_ 1e] :m:nzom HOPLOT



Page 16

"A[quIDTM S IAIYOE

01 wrea} MOA (Im A]2SOP YI0M M 1B [¥NUISSD 2T0§15Y) ST3] soUTpEap
o4 199w 01 £PuATOPye soamosar mo Kidde pue 91BUIPIO-0D oM JeIp

IsUR 03 JuawRdeurw 123(01d 24099330, 4q paumdrapun st ssanord npne Ay,

sSurpuly yipne ssnosip

VL / s1unodde aaoxdde 03 unssw samrurwon)
110z ,
wqudag 9 W] 097 VS [EUY Imssy
110C
rqundag g IduUEIEIPD HPNY
MI1ADT
1107 s08ny 97 1uswadrurw 103 1913 097 YS] JEIP Inss|
110z 3sndny g ;31491 PWIed puoossg
110¢ 4nf 6z HIOM MITAIIT 01 JOIDIT(]
woo1dyn@evuey-eddrd 5y 2ATINDIXY 1102 4nf 2z SIOM MILAIT 01 WSTA Tadeueyy
999099 80610 L pay s eddig 110z [ 81 STOMPIRI] 3DUIUIWO7)
w013 yn@)spuourmds v iy TageuTiy w 110T YoTeN | 1awsdeurw [ Sunoow Futuueyg
: s spuour €
€€965€ 80610 :L wusissy. sp S oreq JUdAR
wWo 13 YN EUULI YSANW 5
$856C€ 80610 L mSeurwrypny  ruur] ysompy ssa001d
wod13ynp)alaurq Tureqns:y 1012931p upne oy Jo saxep 4oy oy sydydny aqerown pasodord Summoroy sy,
L+96S¢ 80610 L juawededuy  oofroueg eureqng ~ sauojsspw pue sajqejowry  z'e
S[Ie13p 19€Iu07) a0y sweN
"asmod anp w pafddns aq
PPNOU [ JTPNE 23 J0J wrea Juswadedus me FPUE Y1 Jo 351005 1 Furmp JvdwsSeuew wory wuﬁswuw UOTRUIIONUT 9y ],
wea} juswabebuz ¢'¢ paainbai uoenuouy ¢

SelsNri{elg g

L10Z Youep 1L papus teaf - wnpueiowapy yoeosddy npny pung uoisuag Aafuney jo ybnosog uopuns



Page 17

1dr2931 o apqeded are s910U 33

000°¢ 110z @qumdag o¢ 4g
005°8 110z 1sndny 1¢ &g
000°0T 110z Amf ¢ £g
000°S 110z ey o¢ 49
F arep Sunng

'SMOJ[O] SE ST ﬁ:ﬁuﬁm vu;momo& mQ
anpoayss juawifed pue Bulg 6°¢

104 YIm voIssnISIp
1ye Apresedas pappq 2q [ resodoid sip 3o 9doas oy apisino yrom Luy

-21qrssod 1940597 PITINDUT 238 $1S0D 2T0FI( $32F [PUORIPPE Aue 2033e pue
nod [ waty ssndsIp i 2 ‘ue[d saoqe a1 01 sadUTIIEA LUL 3TE AT I]
‘stq2 wodn puadap [im 937 pue a[qeIawm paaide oyl 01 IAYPP 01 AIqe MmO

suoneuejdxa
apraoxd 01 pue woneumoyur 23820[ su d[oY 03 I[EEAR JT¢ JJLIS MNOL o

ST1 O] J[qE[IeAR IPBW I8 SPIOOII PUE SHOO( [t »

saep paside oy £q parddns
3TE $IUNOE S UT sNSyY {[& 103 soynpayds Junzoddns pue woueeq I E .

sjuouIsn{pe JIpNe 2UNNOT 0]
fjuo 1a0(qns apne 103 110z Anf 81 £q su 01 paruasard are sJUNODIE 17RID @

Tt siseq 941 uo 293 snp pasodord aaey ap

“SIUIDYDY
UOISUD J JUSWUIIA0L) [0 YSN010q BOPUOT 10] VOISSIIIUIOT) PNy
o 4q pansst 2ouTpmS 9y UO paseq TSI, (LY A JO 2ATSIPXI) 00S8ET
STV A JO QAISIJOXD ST YdTyM ‘Pun,j 943 JO JPNE JY1 JOJ NBWASD 39] ()
sS993 g

LLO7 U2 LE papus deak - wnpueiowsy yoroxddy npny

pund uoisuad Aefiunel jo ufinosog vopuon



Page 18

6 _ -

ay] pue one ayl loa

TPNE [PUI W Aq pAronpuod

fumsay fue jo ssopnpuos oy se [P/ s ‘paysqeIsa

anvy Aagy swanshs A Jo ssauAAIAYA ot 01 se 1uswadeoew
woyy 513003 91033 ploYs dayrummo;r )y STOTSTA ]

Y[, S JO JUDWIBEUTW DY) PUT [0JIUOD [EUIIUL OF UORE|DI
01 130dax [Enune Ay Ur papnpw siuswaes ap asoxdde pue
S[P3U03 [EUINUL 10 [[v MI1A0 0 poanbas st 2o1nwwon)
AT GONIPPE ] 'S[OXTOD [LPULTY [Rusiul s, pong

UOISUdC| It MILAI4 0F PosnboL SEIMWWOT) SUDISUI DY |,

DUOP U3dq STy Sy Jeys patoy 2yl 01 dueinsse Fuipaoid e
10100 [PuIN W

30 wMsds oY1 Junonuow pur Junesado ‘Sudopasp o
18 3o Junouow

pur jeoundrorw Juowssosse ‘GONTOPUUIPI Y

107 A[qrsuodsas st yuawaleuew s pun,| vorsus | aqy

PO, UOKUD Y3 JO vonod

[eRuLen 5y Hwg Aue e 3sopsp pur SUOTIOESUET) e

3O 9TMTT AYI MOYS 03 JUIDIINS 2 [IM SE SPIOIAT PUE $00q
YOMS SuEluIEwWw pun,{ uolsud oy Jey saunbos uoyesido |

Aressaoau pIsTOd am stoneuedxs pue UONBWIO UL NP

[I7 51 03 Aqepear Fupew J0] PUT SIRYIE S PUn,| TOISU3J 2@
JO MDA I PUT ANIL T MOTS GOTYM $IUITODIEIS [LULUY I
40 vonesrdaxd oy 105 sjqsuodsas st oowwor) uoIsSUd oY |,

saliIgisuodsal pue sajoy

ssa00xd ipne sy woij syuawarmbas

pue ssonedadsa speurwwory aq Amy arow puElsIapun
O3 PUE SS2IPPT O S0 ONI| PIROM JOLIWIWNT) UOISUD dU) oL
SIDITLUL IO IIT DIIYL J1 TLIY OF PASIIIUL O OS[E PIROM D\

“Buispe spuEWw oy NEdMWWoD 0) 2P0 u1 sompodoid ano
JO UOIIPUOD A FUMO[O] WA [ 133 am e asodozd
B/ PIVTAPT TLOM IO JO 308 i FPIWWO,) vOSTI ]
DY YHA SSTDSID [[1A D4\ “HPNE Iy} JO TIWDP [PIIBISED

e 81 0UrUI0A0d Y padieyd osoy yiam uonEIINWWO,)
S3UBUIAAOG

Yim pabieys asoyy yym uonesjunwwion

-5eah

A 30 As0d o Fump pon,] ay 03 papraosd Uaaq Aaey
SODLAIDS IDYIO OU “PUN BOISUI | Y} JO UPNE DYy ULy nDYPe
S92IAIBS JIPNE-UOU PUE JpNY

“seoue Judwodpnl £y jo 339dsos ur uowsod judpuadopuy
Apsnqos ¢ smurew [ am upne ag Soump sown eIy

Famzed [enpraipus 10 aogzo ‘wsy A

AP 10§ SwOduL Y [r101 Jo uonsodosd dreudosddew
v juasaadaz 10U op pun,{ voisus,J s 4q pred $337 30 @

pm,J worsua [ o i digsuoneps

§SUISIQ 40 Judounsoaut uourfoldun ‘Eputuy Ajury
OU DAY WED) JIpnE ) pue s1owavd s11UoIuI0Y | Juin) o

uﬁﬁ AINEUD am muﬂéﬁﬁd e uuﬂ_vﬂzv&uﬂnﬂ ann :BG..EE C.H
$SBUISNqoL pue asuapuadapuy

osueansse (yenb
01 peosdde s wng g sayny ssuwsip o3 £dduy oq pom oy

‘SIuowadedud o smotans Lipenb

[EIRITL S190PBOD OS[ [T () UOIBIOY, 105 0) M TV )]
U JO N30R() durINSSY L1pend) oY1 £q poronuow

Os[e 8t 00noesd npne oy 1, “s1uowodedud upne 182201u1 21y nd
8wy >y Fuponuow o5 Apqsuodsas ST Yo pouno)
Sunzoday [eourw aq1 jo wiv e ‘wuny vomdadsuy ypuy

U £q pazonmow dpuarms w1 asnaead NPT §,BOIUIOY ] Juio)
aoueinsse Ajjjenb upny

UOHTIOPISUOD

SPIPFWWOT) STOISUA ] a1 JOJ PAITATWNIOP PUE Juswafeuvw
Yl podsie pue passnosp oq [ sonssy dununoooe

put apneIvedguis jo uonu(osas [Erunad so Euor Yy,

AL 09T VS N0 TA 30 Aewnoju aqs apew

99 [ BOREDRNWILO? Gong IuNo;) Ay i toszad
aendordde syr gum sweq Apwn ¢ go npre agy Funoagye
s8uipuy pogdadxoun 10 I810APT LUT DJTIURWWOD 1M oM\
sBuipuy

pajoadxasun Jo asiaApe jo uonesUNWWOY

spIEpUTIG
TEOIYIH §,pIeog] S0RIEIY Junipny oy Jo siuowonmbas
243 30w 01 sarpadasd pue sayod pausundus 2ATY oA\

spiepuess [eaiyig

« ‘S101pNT JO pUT SIPOC| poupne
30 S9[04 341 INO $108 PIYA SORIIGIUodsaI Jo Juowayes
wmt ﬁﬁ% wgﬁuzﬂ uwo Uuﬂunuhﬂ .*C .UWCH.V m.ﬂivwwwﬁﬁﬂdcu tﬁ:xw
A I 95UTPIOIOT UL INO PATIIED 2q [ Juswairiua gy
swiig} juswabebug

ond [rews oyy, 4

LL0Z yorew Le papus Jeak - wnpuelowsyy yoeosddy ypny

pung uoisuag AaBupey jo ybnosog uopuoy



Page 19

-woneonqnd sy} Ul [eEalvw AuE JO JNSII T ST Sunov wouy Jururesas o Sunde uosyad LUt 01 PAUOISEIDO
ssop 303 sn &q paidanoe 2q Uwd fipqrsuodsas on -apm8 e se Auo pasedard usaq sey voneanqnd sy,

-Apuopuadapur SWITy JAUISW Y} AG PIIIATIP 23T SINAII]
-dpysrounzed OPIMPIOM B JOU DTE SUIFY JIQUIIUS 1) Pt [PUOTIPUIAIU] UOJUIOY T, JUED) *([EUOnTwAu]
Go1UIOY ], 1U¥ID)) PY] [EUONFUIAIG] UOTUIOU ], JUTFD) URPEN WY JIqUuat T ST T N(] UOIIOY], U

-dyszowsed Anpqern paIrwy € 'd 1T [ BOWIOYL IUTD sugow ,UOIWIOY ], JULID),,

"paa3asar ST [V AT N[ BoIwIoy], e 1107 O
§N-02-uojuroyj-juesS-mmm

uojuioy| uein)




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 12 April 2011

Report Title. Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : f@ﬁ&w iféf;ijg‘

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

11 To consider a proposed treasury management strategy statement for the
investment of pension fund cash during 2011/12.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Not applicable.

4. Recommendations

44 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement for pension fund
cash be approved.




Page 22

5. Reason for recommendations
5.1. As the Pension Fund now has a separate bank account, it is considered best
practice for the Pensions Committee to agree a specific Treasury Management
Strategy Statement for 2011/12. Mirroring the Council’s treasury management
strategy statement is considered the most efficient way of doing this.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary ‘
7.1 The LGPS (Management & Investment of Funds) regulations require Pension
Funds to have a bank account which is separate from the Council’s.

7.2 The Pension Fund holds cash in-house for the purposes of paying benefits and
pending investments. It is best practice for the Pensions Committee to agree a
specific treasury management strategy statement for investment of this cash.

7.3 Itis proposed that the pension fund treasury management strategy mirrors that of
the Council’s as this is considered a prudent strategy suitable for short term
cash. The only change from the Council's reflects a restriction by the Debt
Management Office regarding the taking of deposits from Pension Funds.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
comments that its content and recommendation are within the policy agreed by
Council and consistent with the requirements and purposes of the Local
Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of Funds)
Regulations 2009. In considering the report Members must take into account the
expert financial advice available in the report and any further advice given at the
meeting of the Committee.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10. Consultation
10.1 Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1 Agreeing a treasury management strategy specifically for the Pension Fund is
best practice and helps to demonstrate transparency in dealings between the




Page 23

Council and the Pension Fund.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
12.1 Appendix 1: Draft Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
e Haringey Council’'s Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2011/12

14.

141

14.2

14.3

15.

15.1

15.2

Background

The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2009 set out the parameters within which Local Government
Pension Funds should invest their funds. These regulations require that Pension
Funds operate a separate bank account for pensions from 15t April 2011. This
was implemented in Haringey in October 2010.

In September 2010, Pensions Committee agreed that the Pension Fund in-house
cash balances be invested in accordance with the Council’s treasury management
strategy for 2010/11. It was also agreed that the activity and performance on
these investments be included in the quarterly performance update reports.

Cash is held in-house to manage pension benefit payments and to fund calls from
the Private Equity and Property fund managers.

Treasury Management Strategy for 2011/12

It is proposed that the strategy attached at Appendix 1 be applied to the Pension
Fund cash held in-house. The proposed strategy is based on the one used for the
investment of the Council’s cash. It is a risk averse strategy appropriate for the
investment of cash held for the payment of pension benefits and pending
investment by the fund managers.

The strategy proposes primarily investing in a small number of banks all of which
are based in countries with AAA ratings and a minimum credit rating of A+ and in
AAA rated money market funds. The only differences from the Council’s strategy
are:

e The Council’s strategy lists the Debt Management Office (DMO), which is part
of HM Treasury as the default option with no limit. However at the current time
the DMO will not accept deposits from the Pension Fund and so an alternative
default option is required. It is proposed to continue to use an AAA rated
money market fund which invests only in government securities as the default
option for the Pension Fund and so a limit of £30m has been included for the



15.3

Page 24

Blackrock Sterling Government Liquidity Fund, which is recommended by the
Council’s treasury management advisers. It is proposed the DMO remains on
the list in case their decision is reversed.

» In addition it is proposed that the Northern Trust Money Market Fund is
available to invest in. Northern Trust is the Pension Fund's custodian bank,
which means it is responsible for the safekeeping of all the Fund’s assets. The
use of the Northern Trust money market fund will facilitate a more efficient
process of transferring cash to the fund managers.

In agreeing to this strategy, the Committee are accepting the risks inherent with
investing cash. The primary risk is that of default by a counterparty. In this event
the Pension Fund will bear the total of any loss relating to Pension Fund specific
deposits. To mitigate this risk officers keep all the counterparties on the lending
list under constant review with the support and advice of the Council’s treasury
management advisers, Arlingclose.



Page 25

APPENDIX 1

Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement
Introduction

This document sets out the limits within which the management of Pension Fund
cash held internally is carried out. This should be read in conjunction with the
Council's Treasury Management Strategy Statement and the Pension Fund’s
Statement of Investment Principles.

Compliance with guidance

All treasury management activities will be carried out in accordance with the
CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice and the guidance issued by the
Communities and Local Government (CLG) Department on Local Government
Investments in England.

To comply with the CLG’s guidance, the Council's general policy objective is to
invest its surplus funds prudently. The Council's investment priorities are:

e security of the invested capital;

e liquidity of the invested capital;

« an optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity.

Risk Myanagement

The Pension Fund is responsible for the meeting the costs which would be
incurred in the event of default by a counterparty. Although this strategy is
prudent, there is always a risk. In order to mitigate this risk the Council operates
a real time information monitoring process. With the advice and support of the
Council's treasury management advisers the strength of counterparties is
monitored by reviewing credit ratings from all three agencies, credit default
swaps, share price movements, corporate news and news concerning
government support. Where potential issues are spotted, the counterparty will
be removed from the list with immediate effect until officers and the advisers are
confident that the issues have been resolved or do not affect the likelihood of the
return of cash deposits.

Types of investments

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments based
on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Specified investments are denominated in
sterling, mature within 12 months and meet the Council’'s high credit quality
standard. This standard is a minimum long term credit rating of A+ from all three
credit rating agencies. These are listed in section 5 and the majority of the
Pension Fund investments will fall into this category.



Page 26

The addition of money market funds investing only in government securities is
the only difference to the Council’s list of specified investments.

The non specified investments selected for use by the Council are gilts and
bonds, as listed in section 6.

Sections 5, 6 & 7 set out the counterparties with whom the Pension Fund can
invest, along with the limit for each counterparty. These are set to diversify risk
by spreading the investments.

Specified Investments

Specified Investments are those that meet the criteria in the CLG Guidance, i.e.
the investment:

e s sterling denominated.

* has a maximum maturity of 1 year.

e meets the “high credit quality” definition as determined by the Council or is
made with the UK government or is made with a local authority in England,
Wales, Scotland or Northern Ireland or 3 parish or community council.

¢ the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in SI1 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or share
capital in a body corporate).

“Specified” Investments identified for the Council's use are:

e Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
¢ Deposits with UK local authorities

e Deposits with banks and building societies

* AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value
« Treasury-Bills (T-Bills)

» *Certificates of deposit with banks and building societies

* *Gilts: (bonds issued by the UK government)

e *Bonds issued by multilateral development banks

* Investments in these instruments would only be undertaken on advice from
_the Council’s treasury management adviser.

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the lowest equivalent
short-term and long-term ratings assigned by Fitch, Moody’s and Standard &
Poor's (where assigned).

Long-term minimum: A+ (Fitch ); A1 (Moody’s); A+ (S&P)
Short-term minimum: F1 (Fitch); P-1 (Moody’s); A-1 (S&P)



Page 27

In addition to credit ratings, the Council will review a range of other information

to determine an organisation’s creditworthiness:

e Credit Ratings (minimum long-term A+ for counterparties; AAA for countries)

e Credit Default Swaps (where quoted)

e Net Debt as a Percentage of GDP for countries

e Sovereign Support Mechanisms/potential support from a well-resourced
parent institution

e Share Prices

¢ Macro-economic indicators

e Corporate developments, news and articles, market sentiment.

Specified investments will be made within the limits detailed in the following
table. The limits stated will apply across the total portfolio operated by the
Council and so incorporate both Council and Pension Fund specific investments.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Domicile Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment*
Term Deposits | UK Debt Management Account | No limit 6 months
Deposit Facility (DMADF),
Debt Management Office
(DMO)
Gilts UK Debt Management Office No limit 364 days
(DMO)
T-Bills UK Debt Management Office No limit 6 months
(DMO)
Term Deposits/ | UK Other UK Local Authorities | £30m per local | 364 days
Call Accounts authority
Term Deposits/ | UK Counterparties rated at least | £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ A+ Long Term and F1 Short | bank or
Certificates of Term (or equivalent) banking group
Deposit
Term Deposits/ | Non-UK Counterparties rated at least | £15m per 6 months
Call Accounts/ A+ Long Term and F1 Short | bank or
Certifigates of Term (or equivalent) in banking group
Deposit European countries™ with a
Sovereign Rating of at least
AAA from all three credit
rating agencies.
Continued overleaf




Page 28

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Domicile Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment*
Bonds issued Non-UK Counterparties rated AAA in | £15m per 364 days
by multilateral which the UK is a counterparty
development shareholder
banks
AAA-rated UK/Ireland/ | Constant Net Asset Value £20m per Instant
Money Market | Luxembourg | Money Market Funds MMF***; Access
Funds domiciled (MMFs) Group limit
£100m

*

The limits for the period of investment are the maximum for the categories of
counterparties. Lower operational limits will apply if recommended following

a review of creditworthiness.

** Investments in any one country’s banks will be limited to a maximum of

10% of the total investments at the time of investment, excluding the UK.

*** Limit per MMF to be no more than 0.5% of the Money Market Fund’s total
assets.

Non-Specified Investments proposed for use by the Council

Non-specified investments are those which do not meet the criteria for specified
investments. The non-specified investments which it is proposed the Council
will consider are investments for longer than one year with the same
counterparties as specified investments. None of these will constitute capital
expenditure. Non-specified investments will form a maximum of 50% of the total
portfolio at any time.

In-house use | Maximum Capital
maturity | expenditure?

=Term Deposits with UK banks
and building societies

= Certificates of Deposit with UK v 5 years No
banks and building societies

" Gilts _ . v (on advice

*Bonds issued by multilateral from treasury 5 years No
development banks adviser)




Page 29

In determining the period to maturity of an investment, the investment should be
regarded as commencing on the date of the commitment of the investment
rather than the date on which funds are paid over to the counterparty.

Lending List of counterparties for investments

This is the proposed list of counterparties which the Council can lend to. The list
will be kept under constant review and counterparties removed if any concerns
are raised about their credit worthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty

Limit £m

Gilts, Treasury UK Debt Management Office (Term No limit

Bills, Term deposits with Debt Management

Deposits Account Deposit Facility DMADF)

Term Deposits UK Other Local Authorities £30m per local
authority

Term Deposits/ | UK Santander UK Plc (Banco Santander 20

Call Accounts/ Group)

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Bank of Scotland (Lloyds Banking 20

Call Accounts/ Group)

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Lloyds TSB 20

Call Accounts/ (Lloyds Banking Group)

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Barclays Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ UK Clydesdale Bank 20

Call Accounts/ (National Australia Bank Group)

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Nationwide Building Society 20

Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit




Page 30

Instrument

Country/
Domicile

Counterparty

Maximum
Counterparty
Limit £m

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

UK

NatWest (RBS Group)

20

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

UK

Royal Bank of Scotland (RBS Group)

20

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

UK

Standard Chartered Bank

20

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

Finland

Nordea Bank

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

France

BNP Paribas

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

France

Credit Agricole CIB (Credit Agricole
Group)

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

France

Credit Agricole SA (Credit Agricole
Group)

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

France

Société Générale

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

Germany

Deutsche Bank AG

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

Netherlands

ING Bank NV

15

Term Deposits/
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

Netherlands

Rabobank

15

10



Page 31

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty
Limit £m
Term Deposits/ | Sweden Svenska Handelsbanken 15
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit
Term Deposits/ | Switzerland | Credit Suisse 15
Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit
Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling Liquidity 20
Funds Fund
Money Market Ireland BlackRock Institutional Sterling 30
Funds Government Liquidity Fund
Money Market Ireland Goldman Sachs Liquid Reserves Fund 20
Funds
Money Market Ireland Henderson Global Investors Liquid 15
Funds Assets Sterling Fund (now managed by
DB Advisors — a name change is likely
during 2011/12)
Money Market Ireland Invesco Short Term Investments 5
Funds Company Sterling Liquidity Portfolio
Money Market Luxembourg | J.P. Morgan Asset Management Sterling 20
Funds Liquidity Fund
Money Market Ireland Northern Trust Global Cash Fund 17
Funds
Money Market Ireland RBS Global Treasury Fund - Sterling 20
Funds
Bonds European European Investment Bank 15
Union
Bonds European European Bank for Reconstruction and 15
Union Development
Bonds Worldwide International Bank for Reconstruction 15

and Development (the World Bank)

11




Page 32



FlgIee Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Courcil

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 12 April 2011

Report Title: Briefing on the final report of the Independent Public Service
Pensions Commission

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : jpww ] /VJ’//

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All , Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Committee of key issues arising from the final report of the
Independent Public Service Pensions Commission.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Not applicable.

4. Recommendations
4.1 That the report be noted.




Page 34

5. Reason for recommendations
5.1. For noting only.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary ,

7.1 The Independent Public Service Pensions Commission has published it’s final
report. It recommends that public service pension schemes, including the Local
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) move to Career Average Revalued
Earnings schemes in place of the current final salary schemes, with a retirement
age linked to State Pension Age.

7.2 The Commission has recommended that the LGPS remains a funded scheme
and although it does not recommend merging LGPS funds, it states collaborative
working between Funds should be encouraged. It also recommends further
improvements in governance in all the public service pension schemes.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

81 As this is an initial information report, there are no specific implications that the
Head of Legal Services wishes to draw attention to at this stage.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10. Consultation
10.1 Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1 The Council is currently paying 22.9% of salaries in employer contributions to the
Local Government Pension Scheme. The changes to the scheme recommended
by the Commission are likely to reduce the cost of the scheme to the Council,
however the Commission has not recommended an accrual rate, so no estimate
of the impact can be made at this stage. The changes will not affect accrued
rights and therefore will not reduce the value of the deficit which will still need to
be met in the long term.




Page 35

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
12.1 None

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
13.1 HM Treasury: Final report of the Independent Public Service Pensions

Commission, 10" March 2011

13.2 HM Treasury: Interim report of the Independent Public Service Pensions

Commission, 7" October 2010

14.

141

14.2

14.3

14.4

Background

The Independent Public Service Pensions Commission was set up and the terms
of reference published on 20" June 2010. Lord Hutton was appointed to chair the
commission. The remit is “a fundamental structural review of public service
pension provision”. The review covers all of the major public sector pension
schemes including the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).

The Commission issued an interim report on 71" October 2010 and it’s final report
was published on 10" March 2011. Both reports are recommendations to the
Government and are clear that the decisions on the way forward, in particular the
desired future cost of public sector pensions, rest with the government. The
Government announced in the budget on 23™ March 2011 that it accepts the
recommendations.

On 1% November 2010 a briefing on the interim report was presented to Pensions
Committee setting out the key conclusions of the interim report. These included
the removal of final salary pension schemes, the retention of the funded nature of
the LGPS and a recommendation to increase employee contributions.

This report sets out the key points of the final report as they relate to the Local
Government Pension Scheme. Section 15 covers the conclusions and
recommendations reached in the report regarding future pension scheme benefits
and section 16 sets out the recommendations made in respect of governance.




15.

151

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

Page 36

Conclusions and recommendations — Scheme benefits

The Commission’s report states that it has taken as given the change to the rate
of inflation applied to pensions in payment from the Retail Price Index to the
Consumer Price Index. It has also taken an increase in employee contributions as
a given, however it expresses caution about the implementation in order to avoid
high levels of opt-outs and recommends tiered contribution rates, which are
already in place in the LGPS. The Local Government Association and the Fund
Actuary have expressed their concerns that the contribution increase proposals
will have a detrimental effect on the LGPS and the economy and has called on the
Government to enter into a dialogue with the employers and unions to consider
how best to achieve the Government’s aims.

The Commission has recommended that all public sector pension schemes are
Career Average Revalued Earnings (CARE) schemes in future instead of the final
salary schemes currently in place. This has been recommended on the basis of
fairness, as final salary schemes favour “high flyers” i.e. those whose salary
increases are above the average over the course of their career. The report does
not recommend an accrual rate, as this would determine the cost of the schemes
and the Commission believes this is the responsibility of the government. It does
note however the increasing cost of longevity and the Commission recommends
that Normal Pension Age for the new schemes is tied to State Pension Age to
control this cost. There are already plans for the State Pension Age to rise
gradually to 68 by 2046.

It is recommended that all scheme members are moved to the new schemes as
soon as they are operational; however it also recommends that accrued rights are
protected with the link to final salary maintained. This will ensure minimum
change to anticipated pensions for those close to retirement, who have already
made plans.

Although the Commission does not recommend an accrual rate and therefore the
cost of the new schemes, it does recommend the Government set a fixed cost
ceiling. It is recommended that when the cost ceiling is reached, an agreement is
reached with scheme members to either increase employee contributions or
reduce benefits through an adjustment of the accrual rate. To cover the
eventuality of it not being possible to reach agreement, it is recommended a
default adjustment is set.

Conclusions and recommendations — Governance
In addition to making recommendations about the design of public service pension

schemes in future, the Commission makes a number of recommendations about
the governance of the schemes in future.



16.2

16.3

16.4

17.

171

17.2

Page 37

The Commission reiterates their view that the LGPS should remain a funded
scheme, while the other schemes remain unfunded. Although the Commission
does not recommend merging LGPS funds, as this would remove the local
accountability, it does note the value of collaborative working between funds to
reduce administrative costs. It recommends this should be encouraged and
progress closely monitored by central government.

In order to improve standards of governance in public service pension schemes to
the higher levels seen in the private sector, the Commission recommends that
every scheme, including every individual LGPS Fund, has a “properly constituted,
trained and competent Pension Board with member nominees, responsible for
meeting good standards of governance including effective and efficient
administration.” This would build on the governance arrangements already in
place in the LGPS.

Improvements in the standards of administration and communication with scheme
members are recommended through the definition of best practice. ltis also
recommended that more comparative data is made available to drive good
performance.

Next Steps

The report recommends that new pension schemes are introduced before the end
of the current Parliament in 2015. In the budget on 23" March 201 1, the
Government announced it accepts all the recommendations and will not “cherry
pick” from them. The Government is targeting the autumn Spending Review to
provide specific proposals for consultation with all stakeholders.

The Corporate Committee with it's responsibility for Pensions will be kept informed
of developments. Officers are already exploring possible ways of undertaking
collaborative working with other London Boroughs, particularly in the area of
procurement and will continue to progress this.



Page 38



Page 39 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council

Pensions Committee On 12 April 2011

Report Title. Myners Principles compliance — assessment of effectiveness 2010/11

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed: . thas s / [l

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

11. To present to the Committee the results of the formal assessment of
effectiveness to enable full compliance with the Myners Principles.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1  Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and / or other Strategies:
3.1. Not applicable.

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the Committee approve the proposed wording of the disclosure for the
Pension Fund Annual Report regarding the assessment of effectiveness set out
in paragraph 15.3.




5. Reason for recommendations

5.1.  To ensure that the Committee is able to record the result of it's assessment in
the 2010/11 Annual Report and report full compliance with the Myners
Principles on investment.

6. Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary

7.1 A self-assessment of effectiveness has been undertaken by members of the
Pensions Committee using the framework agreed at the previous meeting.
This assessment has resulted in an average score of “Good”.

7.2 A number of areas for development have been identified including more and
better focused training, a review of quarterly data provided and a review of
business plan setting process.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1  The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report.
Approval of the wording as recommended will assist the Council in complying
with its duty to prepare a pension fund annual report in relation to the detailed
provisions of Regulation 34 of the LGPS (Administration) Regulations 2008.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10. Consultation
10.1. Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1 Completion of a formal assessment on an annual basis is considered to be
good practice and will ensure the Pension Fund complies with the Myners
Principles.

12. Use of appendices
12.1 None




Page 41

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
131 Statement of Investment Principles report to Pensions Committee 21% June
2010

13.2 Myners Principles compliance — assessment of effectiveness report to
Pensions Committee 22" February 2011

14. Background

141 At the Pensions Committee meeting on 22™ February 2011, the
Committee approved a framework for members of the Committee to use
to self-assess their effectiveness during 2010/11. This assessment
would enable the Pension Fund to be fully compliant with all of the
Myners Principles on investment.

14.2 It was agreed at the meeting that the Committee would undertake the
assessments individually and a report summarising the assessments and
recommending the wording for the 2010/11 annual report be presented
to the 12" April 2011 meeting.

15. Results of the Assessments

15.1 The framework required each area to be scored according to the
following scale:
5 excellent
4 good
3 average
2 below average
1 poor.
Comments on areas for future development were also requested.

15.2 Seven assessments have been received from members of the
Committee at the time of writing. A summary of the average scores
awarded and the comments made on possible development areas in
each area identified in the framework is shown below:

1. Attendance statistics

Average Score: 4.2

Comments: Setting dates early and not changing them will help improve
the 84% attendance rate.

2. Training undertaken

Average Score: 3.6

Comments: More and better focused training on investment strategy is
required in advance of considering these matters.




15.3

Page 42

3. Achievement of the business plan

Average Score: 4.0

Comments: Review how the business plan is set to ensure members’
views are considered.

4. Monitoring of decisions

Average Score: 3.9

Comments: Review of quarterly information provided required in areas of
responsible investment, investment performance and fees.

5. Compliance with best practice and statutory guidance
Average Score: 4.3
Comments: Once this assessment is complete, will be fully compliant.

Overall Average Score: 4.0

From the results of these assessments the following wording is proposed
for the 2010/11 Pension Fund Annual Report:

“The Pensions Committee members have undertaken a self-assessment
of their effectiveness during 2010/11 and have assessed that it was
“Good”. They identified a number of areas to develop to improve this
rating including undertaking more and better focused training, reviewing
the quarterly data provided to the Committee and reviewing the business
plan setting process.”



Page 43 Agenda Item 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item:
Pensions Committee On 12" April 2011

Report Title. Admission of Veolia ES UK Ltd. to the Haringey Pension Fund ==

| _
}Report off ). @{A/W Lf"lk{/ ( (/

Julie Parker Chief Financial Officer

Signed dated

|
l\ Stuart Young Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

%Contact Officer : lan Benson Pensions Manager (020 8489 3824)

| NicolaWebb Head of Treasury and Pensions (020 8489 3726

ﬁ '\

‘Wards(s) affected: All
~ Report for: Informationonly

1. Purpose of the report

11.1. To approve the admission of Veolia ES UK Ltd as a transferee admitted body
participating in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from 17" April 2011.

1.2. This results from the TUPE transfer of staff from Enterprise Ltd, the Haringey Council |
Recycling Team and a small number of cleaning staff from Corporate Services to the!
above-mentioned contractor.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
24 NA e i




Page 44

H
i
1

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
BANA

4. Recommendations

4.1. That Members agree to the admission of Veolia ES UK Ltd as a transferee
admitted body to the Fund from 17" April 2011

14.2. That the agreement is a closed agreement such that no new members other then
' those listed in the admission agreement can be admitted.

4.3. That the contractor is required to provide a Bond to the value of £26,000 to be
reviewed by the Fund actuary on an annual basis

4.4, That final approval to the terms of this Admissidn Agreement be delegated to the
Chief Financial Officer.

5. Reason for recommendation ;
5.1 Committee approval is required to admit Europa Support Services Ltd as an transferee!
| admitted body to the Haringey Council Pension Fund |

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable.

7. Summary

7.1 The Waste Management Services contract was tendered and awarded to Veolia ES

‘ UK Ltd. The new contract includes the Recycling Team and starts on 17" April 2011.
The contract runs for 14 years with an option to extend for a further 7 years.

7.2 Staff will be TUPE transferred from the current contractor Enterprise Ltd and staff

employed in the Recycling Team will also be TUPE transferred from the Council to the
new contractor. Membership of the Local Government Pension Scheme will continue
under this proposed admission agreement '

7.3 The new contractor will pay a contribution rate set by the Fund actuary to cover the ;
| cost of future service accrual. The rate is 21% of pensionable pay with a cap of plus or
minus 3% over the lifetime of the contract. The Council will retain the past service
deficit costs and any cost above the capped employer contribution rate.

7.4 The contractor is also required to provide a Bond which is valued by the Fund actuary
at £1,271,000. The Bond is required to protect the Fund against the commercial failure
1 of the contractor.

i8. Chief Financial Officer Comments ;
8.1 The Chief Financial Officer concurs with the financial implications set out in section 13

below. The Pension Fund is protected from loss through the agreement made
between the Council and Veolia as set out in Service Finance Comments paragraph -
13. The funding position of Veolia will be monitored throughout their membership of
the Pension Fund.




'9. Head of Legal Services Comments

'9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. The
recommendations set out in the report meet the requirements of the general power
'available to the Council to make an admission agreement with a transferee admission
body and the conditions that will apply to such an agreement set out in the Local
.Government Pension Scheme Administration Regulations 2008. In this particular case a
'bond is required under the provisions of Regulation 6 of the 2008 Regulations to meet the
level of risk arising on premature termination of the provision of the service or assets by
‘reason of the insolvency, winding up or liquidation of the transferee admission body, ,
following an assessment made of that risk. The Committee has the power to delegate the
final approval of the terms of the admission agreement under the terms of the scheme of

10. Head of Procurement Comments :
10.1 Notapplicable. e

r

11 Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments
111,

12. Consultation

121 The Employee-side have been consulted and support the recommendations in this
report.

13. Service Financial Comments

131 The Council’s actuary has set a future service contribution rate for the contractor of -
' 22.1% of pensionable payroll. Any future changes to the rate are capped at plus or
minus 3%. A Bond is required to protect the Fund against the commercial failure of *
the company and will be reviewed annually. Initially the Bond value is £1,271,000.

113.2 The Council has agreed to meet all past service costs and any excess above a
: contribution rate of 25.1%. The contractor will reduce charges to the Council if the
contribution rate falls below 19.1%.

13.3 This agreement which protects the Fund against loss has been agreed between the
Council and Veolia in consultation with the Fund Actuary. The terms of the i
,,,ag,r@ement,_w;erﬁ_,._a;?grgvec_i,_bx,%?in@t__on 21" December2011.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.There is no Appendix to this repot

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1 Local Government Pension S‘?.he,"l?.(.A?F!?P.".Strat_‘on,)B?QH‘??‘,OF‘S 2008 (as amended)
1 BACKGROUND

11 Following a tender process for the renewal of the Council's Waste
Management contract, the successful bidder was Veolia ES UK Ltd. The new




1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

17

2.
2.1

Page 46

contract will commence on 17" April 2011 when staff will TUPE transfer from
Enterprise Ltd (the current contractor).

There will also be a TUPE transfer to Veolia of staff from Haringey Council

employed on the Recycling Team and a small number of cleaning staff in
Corporate Services.

This admission agreement is with a private contractor where service is being
transferred by means of a contract. The contractor is thereby a ‘transferee

admission body’ as defined in Regulation 6 of the Local Government Pension
Scheme Administration Regulations 2008.

The agreement will be a ‘closed agreement’ under which only the transferred
staff who are employed on the contract, will be eligible for admission to the
Local Government Pension Scheme. Eligible staff are required to spend not
less then 50% of their time working on the Haringey Contract.

The contractor takes responsibility for funding actions that they have control
over such as early retirements or excessive pay awards etc. Any actions taken
that require payment of a capital cost will be recovered through the normal
charging process. The actuary will take account of the contractor’s

discretionary policy including early and ill health retirements when setting it's
employer contribution rate at future fund valuations.

The regulations require that the contractor provides an Bond to protect the
fund should the agreement terminate early. The value of the Bond is
determined by actuarial assessment and is agreed between the parties. The
Bond protects the Fund against any deficit payments should the company fail
commercially. The review and provision of the Bond is an employer cost

A cessation report as at 16" April 2011 will be provided by the actuary for
Enterprise Ltd which will be reported separately. Early indications are that
there is no deficit attributable to this employer.

Conclusion

Members are asked to approve the recommendations in this report.



Page 47 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Council

Agenud nei. )
Pensions Committee

On 12" April 2011

|
Report Title. Admission of Europa Support Services Ltd (ESSL) to the Haringey
! ~ Pension Fund

‘Report of:

Julie Parker Chief Financial Officer

iSigned T 2vres dated ] v ‘( /
Stuart Youn(g_AssistzegC;\ief Executive People and Organisational Development

‘Contact Officer : lan Benson Pensions Manager (020 8489 3824)

__Nicola Webb Head of Treasury and Pensions (020 8489 3726
, ,

Wards(s) affected: All
Report for: Information only

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To approve the admission of Europa Security Services Ltd as a transferee admitted |
body participating in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from 1% November 2011.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)




Page 48

3.  State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1N/A

i

4. Recommendations

4.1.That Members agree to the admission of Europa Support Services Ltd as a
transferee admitted body to the Fund from 1% November 2010.

4.2.That the agreement is a closed agreement such that no new members can be
admitted

4.3.That the contractor is required to provide a Bond valued by the Fund actuary to
cover its potential pensions liabilities should the contractor fail commercially and
that the Bond value is reviewed annually :

4.4. That final approval to the terms of this Admission Agreement be delegated to the
Chief Financial Officer. ,

j5. Reason for recommendation
5.1 Committee approval is required to admit ESSL as an transferee admitted body to the
1. Haringey Council Pension Fund

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable.

7. Summary
7.1 The Charitable Trust originally outsourced its security contract to Trident Ltd and on 1%
, August 2002 entered into an Admission Agreement with the Fund. . Three scheme
members were TUPE transferred of which one active member remains. Several
further changes of contractor ensued of which the change from Europa Workspace
Ltd to ESSL is the latest. ESSL is the parent company of Europa Workspace Ltd.

7.2 The contract with the Charitable Trust is for four years with an option to extend for up
to a further two years.

17.3 The new contractor will pay a contribution rate set by the Fund actuary to cover the
| cost of future service accrual. The rate is 28% of pensionable pay reducing to 24.6%
from 1% April 2011. The Charitable Trust will retain the past service deficit and will
reimburse the Fund for any related costs.

7.4 The contractor is also required to provide a Bond which is initially valued by the Fund
actuary at £26,000. The Bond is required to protect the Fund against the commercial
failure of the contractor.

=

1

£8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer concurs with the financial implications set out in section 13-
below. The contractor has agreed to meet all the costs associated with their

|
f participation in the Pension Fund and a bond is being put in place to protect the Fund -
| in the event of the company failing. The funding position of the contractor will be




Page 49

‘ onitored thrbughout”the,ir,myembe’rship,of the Pension Fyund’

§9 Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. The
recommendations set out in the report meet the requirements of the general power
available to the Council to make an admission agreement with a transferee admission
body and the conditions that will apply to such an agreement set out in the Local
‘Government Pension Scheme Administration Regulations 2008. In this particular case a
bond is required under the provisions of Regulation 6 of the 2008 Regulations to meet the
level of risk arising on premature termination of the provision of the service or assets by
reason of the insolvency, winding up or liquidation of the transferee admission body, ‘
following an assessment made of that risk. The Committee has the power to delegate the
‘final approval of the terms of the admission agreement under the terms of the scheme of

10. Head of Procurement Comments
{10.1 Not applicable.

11 Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
111.1.

112. Consultation :
112.1 The Employees-side were consulted and support the recommendations in this report.

113. Service Financial Comments

131 The Council’s actuary has set a future service contribution rate for the contractor of
28.1% of pensionable payroll reducing to 24.6% of payroll from 15t April 2011. This
will be reviewed at each triennial valuation. A Bond is required to protect the Fund |
against the commercial failure of the company and will be reviewed annually.
Initially the Bond value is £26,000.

13.2 The Charitable Trust has agreed to retain the past service deficit and to reimburse
the Fund with any related costs.

113.3 This agreement on past service deficit costs has been approved by the Charitable
~ Trust in consultation with the Fund Actuary.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.There is no Appendix to thisreport ... ...

'15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1 Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008 (as amended)




Page 50

1 BACKGROUND

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

On 1% November 2011 Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust entered into a
contract for security services with ESSL. The previous contractor was Europa
Workspace Ltd which is a subsidiary company of ESSL. There have been
several changes of contractor since the original contract was outsourced to
Trident Ltd on 1% August 2002 Of the original three staff who were TUPE
transferred to Trident one remains in active employment.

This admission agreement is with a private contractor where service is being
transferred by means of a contract. The contractor is thereby a ‘transferee
admission body’ as defined in Regulation 6 of the Local Government Pension
Scheme Administration Regulations 2008.

The agreement will be a ‘closed agreement’ under which only the remaining
member of the LGPS who is employed on the contract, will be eligible for
admission to the Local Government Pension Scheme. The actuary has set
the employer contribution rate for future service at 28%. This will reduce to
24.6% from 1% April 2011. This reduction follows from the 2010 fund
valuation.

The regulations require that the contractor provides an indemnity bond to
protect the fund should the agreement terminate early. The value of the Bond
is determined by actuarial assessment and is agreed between the parties. The
review and provision of the Bond is an employer cost. The Council’s actuary
has put a value on the Bond of £26,000. The Bond protects the Fund against
potential early retirement on redundancy costs should the company fail
commercially.

Any actions taken that require payment of a capital cost will be recovered
through the normal charging process. The actuary will take account of the
contractor’s discretionary policy including early and ill health retirements when
setting it's employer contribution rate at future fund valuations.

As the final details of the application for admission are still under review,
Members are asked to approve the delegation of final approval to the Chief
Financial Conclusion

Members are asked to approve the recommendations in this report.



Page 51 Agenda ltem 13

Haringey Council

LR A LY i

Pension Committee on 12" April 2011

1,
Report Title. Cessation of Admission Agreement with Europa Workspace Ltd.

' Report of Chief Financial Officer and Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational

Development
Julie Parker
\ Chief Financial Officer

; Signed J @LA/A‘?/ Dated \[/'[ (I;L/ []

|Stuart Young
iAssistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

:Signed g/”\/.{ \l ) Dated

Contact Officer : lan Benson Pensions Manager (020 8489 3824)
: Nicola Webb ~ Head of Treasury and Pensions (020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All

_ Report for: Information only

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To report on the funding position attributable to Europa Workspace Ltd on their
~ cessation as an admitted body to the Haringey Pension Fund at 30" October 2010

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
21 NA

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 N/A |

4. Recommendations
i4.1. That the settlement of the £64.9k surplus attributed to Europa Workspace Ltd on the:
g cessation of the admission agreement be noted. ,




5 Reason for recommendation
5.1 The Council as the Administering Authority is required to obtain a Cessation Report
| from the Fund actuary to identify the liability if any attributable to the former admitted

| body.
56 Other options considered

6.1 Not applicable.
[

7. Summary
7.1 The admission agreement with Europa Workspace Ltd ceased on 30™ October 2011

7.2 The Council obtained a cessation valuation report from the actuary which reported a
surplus attributable to Europa Workspace Ltd of £64.9k which remains in the fund ;

.
8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

18.1 The contributions Europa Workspace Ltd. made into the Pension Fund met the cost of
_all the liabilities and so there 3§,4QQB.UE@DQ_‘DQQ‘?,,‘?P999.,,‘19,,Ehﬁ,,?ﬁﬂ,,sﬁif?ﬂmEHDF’;,,, |

[
|
9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. The
recommendations set out in the report meet the requirements on the Council as
{Administering Authority following the termination of an admission agreement with a
transferee admission body when that body ceases to be such a body. The report is correct |
in identifying that there is no provision in the LGPS regulations that allows any surplus to
be refunded in such cir cumstances.

| 10. Head of Procurement Comments

11 Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments
11.1 N/A

12. Consultation
12.1 _N9,.C,Q,”SAU_.',taF'T.Q_QNYY?'_,_EI?FIUifed for the production of this report.

13. Service Financial Comments
13.1 The surplus of £64.9k remains in the Fund. There are no other financial implications

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 There are no appendices attacheq to this report o

|

515. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
115. Cessation Report from Hymans Robertson




Page 53

1 BACKGROUND

1.1 Europa Workspace Ltd were contracted to provide security services to
Alexandra Palace from 15" January 2010. The company was admitted to
participate in the Haringey Council Pension Fund from that date.

1.2 On 1% November 2010, the contract was awarded to Europa Security Services
Ltd which is the parent company of Europa Workspace Ltd. This automatically
brought the admission agreement with Europa Workspace to an end.

1.3 On the cessation of an Admission Agreement, the Council as the Administering
Authority is required to obtain a cessation report from the Fund actuary.

1.4 The one active member of the LGPS who was employed by Europa Ltd was
TUPE transferred to Europa Workspace Security Services Ltd

1 5 The Cessation Report from Hymans Robertson shows that Europa Workspace
Ltd had accrued a small surplus on termination of the agreement amounting to
£64.9k. There is no provision in the scheme regulations which allows this surplus
to be refunded and it therefore remains in the fund.

1.6 Members are asked to note the content of this report.



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 External Audit Plan 2010/11
	6 Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy
	7 Briefing on the final report of the Independent Public Service Pensions Commission
	8 Myners Principles Compliance - assessment of effectiveness 2010/11
	11 Admission Agreement for Veolia
	12 Admission Agreement for Europa Support Services Ltd
	13 Cessation Agreement for Europa Workforce Systems
	16 Exempt minutes

